



PCGIN steering/management meeting

**John Innes Centre, Norwich Research Park, Norwich, NR4 7UH
(Tel: +44 (0)1603 450 000)**

Wednesday 3rd October 2018 (11:00, Bateson room 2.45)

Agenda

Attendees: Claire Domoney (JIC), Noam Chayut, Jane Thomas (NIAB), Tom Wood (NIAB), Donal O'Sullivan (Reading), Steve Belcher (PGRO), David Lloyd (IBERS), Will Pillinger (Limagrain), Peter Smith (Agrii)

Martin Cannell (Defra) to join by Skype phone call

1. Welcome, introductions & apologies (Dr Dawn Teverson, AHDB; Noam Chayut, JIC)
2. Draft minutes of the steering/management meeting, June 6th, 2018 & actions
3. PCGIN management team & composition (ALL)
4. Recap of current PCGIN objectives & trait targets (CD)
5. Progress in current phase of PCGIN in relation to milestones (ALL)
 - a. Disease testing updates (faba bean & pea, JT, TW, CD)
 - b. Seed quality traits update (CD)
 - c. PCGIN & SNP analysis update (DL)
 - d. Faba bean resource development (DOS)

LUNCH BREAK (JT, TW to see A. Sarkar)

6. Discussion of RAG meetings - June 12th & December 18th. [FYI: GIN leads, Dr David Copper (retired Defra employee); Dr Dhan Bhandari (AHDB); Dr Harriet Trewin (BBSRC); Dr Sean Mayes (Univ. Nottingham); Dr Bill Thomas (James Hutton Institute); Andrew Cuthbertson, Defra, as chair) with Dr Martin Cannell and Luke Spadavecchia, Defra].
7. Stakeholder meeting – format, presentations & discussion to include marketplace of ideas. PCGIN traits vs pulse crop policy documents. Wider perspective talks (ALL, DOS)
8. UK legume crop community (JT, DOS)
9. Relevant outputs – dissemination, publications & forthcoming meetings (CD)
10. AOB